VA

WATERTOWN MEMO

Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Department

To: Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Commission
From: Kristine Butteris, Parks, Recreation, and Forestry Director
Date: 11/17/2025

Subject: Outlet Diamond One Brandt Quirk

Background

The Watertown High School Softball Coach and United Electric would like to place an outlet at
the backstop of Diamond One at the Brandt Quirk Softball Complex.

They will need to dredge a line for electrical running from the outfield through to the exterior of
the backstop.

Budget Goal
Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure to ensure safety, quality,

and equity

Financial Impact
This project will be completely paid by the Watertown Softball Team.

Recommendation

It is my recommendation that we move forward with this project as it will provide a better use of
the field for the Watertown Softball team.

Motion: Approve addition of one outlet to the backstop exterior of diamond one at Brandt Quirk
Softball Complex.



